
Working for a safer Southwark 

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service 
Floor 3 Licensing Office 
160 Tooley Street Southwark Police Station, 

London 
SE1 2QH 

323 Borough High Street, 

LONDON, 

SE1 1JL 

Tel:     020 7232 6756  
Email: SouthwarkLicensing@met.police.uk        

Our reference: MD/21/2962/17 

Date: 17
th

 May 2017

Re:- Adams News 6 Cold harbour Lane SE5 9PR 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Police are in possession of an application from the Southwark’s Trading Standards Service 
for a review of the above premises licence under Section 51 of the licensing act 2003. 

The review application details a number of Breaches of the premises licence and a number 
of offences with regard to Duty evaded alcohol, consumer protection act and possible 
offences in regard to the employment of an illegal immigrant. 

When granting an individual or a company a Premises licence, the licensing committee must 
have trust in that individual or company that they will run the premise well and comply with 
the operating schedule as agreed when applied for. 

The conditions are there for the promotion of the licencing objectives, in particular for me are 
the conditions relating to the prevention of crime and disorder. Not only do we have a 
premises allegedly operating in contravention of these conditions, but it alleged that the 
premises themselves are actually committing acts of criminality. 

In my opinion there is no place for a premises that is operated in such a way, one that is 
putting the public’s health at risk and quite possible having a negative impact on anti-social 
behaviour and crime and disorder. 

Police fully support the application by Trading Standards for the review of the premises 
licence and the recommendation that the licence is revoked. 

Yours Sincerely 

PC Ian Clements 362 MD 
Southwark Police Licensing Unit 
Tel:   0207 232 6756 

                                             APPENDIX B  



From: Legassick, Bill  
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2017 6:30 PM 

To: Regen, Licensing 

Cc: Masini, Bill 
Subject: Licence Review - 6 Coldharbour Lane 

Licensing 

The Environmental Protection Team fully support the Trading Standards review for 6 Coldharbour 
Lane having regards to the Licensing Act objective – The prevention of public nuisance. 

This service has no relevant records of public nuisance being caused directly by the premises. The 
warden service has dealt over the last six months on two separate occasions with persons linked to 
alcohol related ASB. Information has been obtained  that the Metropolitan Police have dealt with 
substantial problems with the on-street population in Camberwell and that the worst offenders 
seem to have moved to Peckham.  

In the past this area has been a street nuisance hot-spot is due to a local street population of 
vulnerable persons, many with addiction issues, who are:-  

 street, drinking

 begging,

 rough sleeping, and

 causing anti-social behaviour (public urination, violence, nuisance gatherings).

Southwark Environmental Protection Team consider that the main reasons for the development of 
the street nuisance hot-spot in Camberwell are:- 

 The provision of high strength lagers (the preference of street drinkers and addicts) from
nearby licensed premises.

 Proximity to the Maudsley and Kings hospitals which include Accident & Emergency services
and both alcohol and drug high dependency units, which are health services frequently used
by the vulnerable persons who make up SE London’s street population.

 The length of the opening hours of nearby licensed premises with some premises being open
serving alcohol 24/7.

Before the hearing, I may have further information that I wish to be included in this representation. 

Bill Legassick 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 

Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor 
Hub  1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX.     
Office address (By appointment only) : Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | 
Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor  Hub 1 | 160 Tooley Street | London | SE1 2QH 

Tel: 020 7525 4253 |  Fax: 020 7525 5705 | e mail: Bill.Legassick@southwark.gov.uk  
visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

mailto:Bill.Legassick@southwark.gov.uk
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality




-----Original Message----- 
From: Legassick, Bill  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Mills, Dorcas 
Subject: Addition information as mentioned in my representation 

Dorcas 

Please can you please add this statement as part of my representation and I have requested PC 
McKay to attend as a witness. 

Bill Legassick 
Principal Environmental Health Officer 
Postal address: Southwark Council | Environmental Protection Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd 
Floor Hub  1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX. Office address (By appointment only) : Southwark 
Council | Environmental Protection Team | Regulatory Services | 3rd Floor  Hub 1 | 160 Tooley 
Street | London | SE1 2QH 
Tel: 020 7525 4253 |  Fax: 020 7525 5705 | e mail: Bill.Legassick@southwark.gov.uk 
visit: http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality  

mailto:Bill.Legassick@southwark.gov.uk
http://www.southwark.gov.uk/air-quality








MEMO:  Licensing Unit 

To Licensing Date 19 May 2017 

Copies 

From David Franklin Telephone 020 7525 5800 

Email david.franklin@southwark.gov.uk 

Subject Adams News 6 Coldharbour Lane SE5 9PR 

I make this representation with regards to the review application of the premises licence submitted 

by the Trading Standards for Adams News 6 Coldharbour Lane SE5 9PR. 

My representation is based on the licensing objectives for the prevention of crime and disorder, 

prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children form harm. 

I am concerned with the number and diversity of alleged criminal offences witnessed by Trading 
Standards officers highlighted in their review application, in particular that the premises has 
breached numerous licence conditions on more than one occasion and kept smuggled goods on the 
premises. 

Additionally it is of concern that Mr Iqbal is associated with other premises, both in and outside 
Southwark, and it is alleged he has committed or been involved in criminal acts at these premises 
that directly related to the sale of alcohol under the Licensing Act 2003. 

In addition Council records show that these premises have been subject to other legislative 
interventions such as the enforcement of trade waste and littering offences and food related 
offences. 

It seems clear that Mohammed Javed Iqbal, who is both the premises licence holder and DPS for 
Adams is unwilling to cooperate with authorities in their investigations of criminal acts and is 
undeterred by previous enforcement action at other premises, he seems to show a total disregard to 
the consequences of selling alcohol responsibly and to adhering to premises licence conditions or 
promoting licensing objectives. 

I am of the opinion that Mr Mohammed Javed Iqbal is not capable of running a licensed premises 
and promoting the licensing objectives and that the premises will continue to operate contrary to 
the terms and conditions of their premises licence. I am of the opinion that removing Mr Iqbal as the 
DPS will not address these problems as he is the owners of the premises and premises licence holder 
and will have a controlling factor over ant new DPS. 

I therefore support the Trading Standards review of this premises licence. 

David Franklin 
Licensing Authority as a Responsible Authority 

mailto:david.franklin@southwark.gov.uk


From: Sharpe, Carolyn On Behalf Of Public Health Licensing 

Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 12:24 PM 
To: Regen, Licensing 

Cc: Public Health Licensing 
Subject: RE: Adams News, 6 Coldharbour Lane, London, SE5 9PR 

To whom it may concern: 

Re: Adams News, 6 Coldharbour Lane, London, SE5 9PR

This representation is made in respect of the following licensing objective(s): 

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Prevention of public nuisance
 Public safety

On behalf of the Director of Health and Wellbeing (incorporating the role of Director of Public 
Health) for Southwark (a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003) I wish to 
express my concerns over the alleged issues with the management of the above premises. 
These include; 

 Breaches of Premise Licence conditions - Condition 336 no personal licence holder present /
Condition 225 – Fire extinguishers not maintained / Condition 311 – No notice displayed
asking customers to leave quietly / Condition 340 alcohol sales after midnight not being
made through a secure window

 Duty evaded alcohol offered for sale and bearing counterfeit trade marks and “Duty stamp”
– Duty Stamp Regulations 2006 and the Trade Marks Act 1994.

 Employment of an illegal immigrant
 Illegal unsafe novelty lighters – Consumer Protection Act 1987

Among the issues outlined above, the sale of counterfeit alcohol is a public health concern. 
Since the products may not be genuine their contents can potentially be very harmful.  

Public health fully supports this licence is reviewed by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully, 

Carolyn Sharpe 
on behalf of Professor Kevin Fenton, Director of Health and Wellbeing (incorporating the role 
of Director of Public Health) 

Carolyn Sharpe | carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk | 02075250025  
Public Health Policy Officer (People & Health Intelligence), London Borough of Southwark, 160 Tooley Street, London SE1 
2QH 

mailto:carolyn.sharpe@southwark.gov.uk
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